Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 1:20 PM

To: 'Rebecca Haskell'

Subject: RE: (Extension Request) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253)
Ms. Haskell,

The NMOCD accepts the extension of time request to submit a closure report and complete remediation activities for
the Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) site. The Division will expect a closure report for the release on or
before September 13, 2019 unless otherwise notified.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253)

Mr. Rose-Cross,

Under the new spill rule a closure report was due for the above release on 6/13/19. Some of our contractors are
finishing up some other remediation work and COG is currently scheduling this remediation. COG is requesting a three
month extension until September 13, 2019 in order to conduct remediation activities and prepare a closure report.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD [mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (Alternative Sampling Plan) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) - Delineation
Workplan

Mrs. Haskell,

OCD approves a sample area of 1x 5pt composite sample every 625sqft (25x25) if there are any stained or
discolored areas please ensure those areas are include in the 5pt composite sample or a separate grab sample
of those areas are collected.

Please include this approval in your final C-141 closure report.
OCD approval does not relive Concho of any other requirements imposed by other regularly agencies.
Thanks,

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Alternative Sampling Plan) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) - Delineation Workplan

Mr. Smith,

As per our phone conversation, COG would like to propose an alternative sampling as follows: upon NMOCD approval
COG will collect a five (5) point composite sample from the floor and sidewalls of the excavation every 625 square feet
(or every 25 feet by 25 feet). If this is acceptable please reply to this email and we will get it scheduled for remediation.
If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.



Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD [mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 27,2019 11:15 AM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; ke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (Resubmittal) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) - Delineation Workplan

Cliff,

Thanks for the phone call as discussed the proposed sampling method was not well defined it just said 50’
intervals. What does that mean 50’ grab samples? 50’ aliquots how many per composite etc? COG may submit
an alternative sampling plan for approval per 19.15.29.12 NMAC.

The sampling plan can be sent as a reply to this email and the approval can be include in the final C-141
report.

If you have any other questions please let me know.

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:07 PM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;




Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: RE: (Resubmittal) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) - Delineation Workplan

DeAnn,

OCD has reviewed the Work plan for COG Magnum Pronto State Com #4H received on 3/15/19 and has
approved it with the following conditions of Approval

- COG will collect confirmation samples per 19.15.29.12.D NMAC to include base and sidewalls of the
excavation.

- COG will provide sample notification to OCD District 1 per 19.15.29.12.D.1.(A)

- As described in the Work plan, COG will submit a closure report no later than June 15, 2019. COG
may request additional time per 19.15.29.12.B(2) if applicable.

This approval, along with the work plan will be scanned into 1RP-5253 asap.
Thanks,

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 7:46 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) - Delineation Workplan

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) Release which occurred
on 10/18/18. The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on November 16, 2018 and
resubmitted on January 15, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this work plan. Also, attached is approval from the
State Land Office.

Thank you,

DeArwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443




From: Rebecca Haskell

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: (Resubmittal) COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) - Delineation Workplan

Ms. Hernandez,

Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) Release which occurred
on 10/18/18. The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on November 16, 2018. COG is
requesting that you review this work plan. Also, attached is approval from the State Land Office.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:58 AM

To: 'Olivia Yu' <QOlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD' <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Ryan
Mann <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis'
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: [External] COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (1RP-5253) - Delineation Workplan

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Olivia, Christina, and Ryan,

Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the COG Magnum Pronto State Com #004H
(1RP-5253). COG is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the OCD’s and SLO’s approval.

If you have any questions, please let me know.



Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEIl, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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